
 

 

Byron L. Diamond
Director

Acting Director 

Pete Ricketts, Governor 

 

 

Materiel Division  Marilyn Bottrell, Administrator 

Administrative Services    1526 K Street, Suite 130  Lincoln, Nebraska 68508    Phone: 402-471-6500   Fax: 402-471-2089 

 

ADDENDUM ONE 
 QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
 
Date:  September 23, 2015  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Teresa Fleming/Michelle Thompson, Buyers 

AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE:  Addendum for Request for Proposal Number 5125 Z1 
  to be opened October 5, 2015 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request for 
Proposal. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Proposal.  It 
is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

1. RFP Section Terms and Conditions  
Page # 32 XX  

Question: Does the Disaster Recovery 
/Back-up Plan need to be submitted in 
the original submission, or is it 
requested after the" Intent to Contract" 
? 

The State requires the Contractor to have a 
disaster recovery or back-up plan however 
the plan does not need to be submitted 
unless requested by the State. 
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QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

2. RFP Section II Procurement 
Procedures  Page #7 M  

Question: Exactly what certificate or 
documentation is required to be 
submitted with original submission? 
Does your bank provide the "Good 
Standing" letter? 

The bidders may submit either the Letter of 
Good Standing or Certificate of Good 
Standing with the proposal response. The 
Letter or Certificate is not a requirement of 
the proposal response.  

The contractor must submit either the Letter 
of Good Standing or Certificate of Good 
Standing before entering into a contract with 
the State. The Letter or Certificate is required 
from the contractor.  

The Letter of Good Standing or Certificate of 
Good Standing can be obtained by the 
Contractor after registering with the 
Nebraska Secretary of State. 

3. What if weather does not permit us to 
get done in the allotted time? 

It is required for the Contractor to complete the 
project by March 15, 2016.  The renewal period 
of forty-five (45) days is optional. 
 
The State reserves the right to extend the 
period of this contract beyond the termination 
date when mutually agreeable to the 
Contractor and the State of Nebraska. 

4. What if we get high water that fo some 
reason does not allow us to get to the 
job done? 

Refer to Question 3. 

 

5. What if the job is not completed by April 
1st? 

Refer to Question 3.  

 

 
 
This addendum will become part of the proposal and should be acknowledged with the Request for 
Proposal. 
 


